rd

Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

43 Annual Report 2013-2014

FOMENTO RESORTS AND HOTELS LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MRS. ANJU TIMBLO
MR. AUDUTH TIMBLO
MR. V. P. RAIKAR
MR. SHARDULTHACKER
MR. P. G. KAKODKAR
MR. JAMSHED DELVADAVALA
MR. RAGHUNANDAN MALUSTE
MR. REYAZ MAMA

COMPANY SECRETARY
MS. ASMEETA MATONDKAR

AUDITOR
H. K. APARANJI
Chartered Accountants

BANKERS
IDBI BANK
HDFC BANK
ICICI BANK

REGISTERED OFFICE
CIDADE DE GOA
VAINGUINIM BEACH,
GOA 403 004

1

rd

Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

Page

43 Annual Report 2013-2014

Contents
About Cidade de Goa

3

Awards & Accolades
Directors' Report
Management Discussion and Analysis
Report on Corporate Governance
Shareholders Information
Independent Auditor's Report
Balance Sheet
Statement of Profit and Loss
Notes to the Financial Statements
Cash Flow statement
Notice

4
5
10
18
28
35
42
43
44
62
64

Disclaimer/ Forward Looking Statement
In this Annual Report we have disclosed forward looking information to enable investors to comprehend our prospects and take
informed investment decisions. The report and other statements – written and oral that we periodically make, contain forward
looking statements that set out anticipated results based on the management plans and assumptions. We cannot guarantee that
these forward looking statements will be realized, although we believe we have been prudent in assumptions. The achievement
of results is subject to risks in uncertainties and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or uncertainties
materialize or should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results could very materially from those anticipated,
estimated or projected. Readers should bear this in mind. We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward looking
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
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Cidade de Goa
Cidade de Goa – Goa's premium 5-star deluxe resort is owned by
Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited. Situated in the land of sun, sea and surf, the property
comprises of 207 rooms that showcase the unique Goan Portuguese architecture and
ambience. The property is preferred by discerning travelers worldwide due to its proximity
to the beach and its courteous staff that lay emphasis on providing warm Goan hospitality.
Cidade de Goa provides Goan experience and feel to its guests. Cidade de Goa is situated on
Vainguinim Beach and has a distinctive advantage due to its proximity to the Capital, most
of Goa's frequently visited locations.
Cidade de Goa is also a holiday destination by itself as it has something for everyone. For
the foodie at heart, one can find a variety of restaurants namely Alfama, Chef's Speciality
restaurant that serves authentic Goan and Portuguese cuisine. Alfama has also been ranked
amongst India's 30 best restaurants by an independent customer survey conducted by a
leading Media House.
Barbeque, the evening restaurant with a live kitchen serves grilled dishes and a variety of
sea food. The Beachside Barbeque allows one a unique dining experience of grilled
seafood, meats and vegetables with sound of waves serenading.
Cafe Azul – our poolside coffee shop provides the ambience of an Italian café with a choice
of versatile menu and wood fired pizzas while one can savour global cuisine at Laranja.
Other Food &Beverage options include Doçaria a charming tea and snack lounge
operating round the clock ; Taverna – the lobby bar; Bar Latino, the pool side bar and
The Flag Service, the unique garden and beach service which is there for visitors at the
flick of a flag.
Visitors can try their luck at the Goldfinger Casino or de-stress with the state-of-the-art
Health Club- Clube Saúde and Pavitra – The Ayurveda Spa. For the adventurous at heart,
Cidade de Goa offers a vast array of options that include water sports, tennis courts, bird
watching areas and an outdoor chess board.
For the business traveler, Cidade de Goa offers a variety of conference and banqueting
facilities along with its Business Centre that is catered to by trained and experienced staff.
One can sum up Cidade de Goa as “ Goa in a resort”.
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Awards & Accolades
The industry has acknowledged our performance and has been awarded for its excellent
locale, great cuisine and friendly staff.

Certificate of
Excellence

Times Food
Award

Business Goa
Award

Times Nightlife
Award

Goa Food Hospitality
Award

Make My Trip.com
Platinum Award

Holiday IQ
Award

Cidade de Goa has been consistently honoured by entities like Times City and Trip Advisor,
which epitomize high standards for the hospitality industry.
In 2013-14, Cidade de Goa has won the following prizes
·
Certificate of Excellence 2013 from Trip Advisor
·
Times Food Award for 'Alfama'for Best World Cuisine 2013
·
Times Nightlife Award for 'Taverna' for Best Nightclub with Live Music
·
Make My Trip Platinum Achiever award for Stellar Performance
·
Business Goa award for Corporate Excellence
·
Goa Food & Hospitality Award for Best Local Independent Hotel Luxury
·
Holiday IQ award for Excellent Service
Trip advisor bases its certificate of excellence awards on the user generated reviews, while
Times City bases its awards on public opinion polls. Hence, both these awards demonstrate
the public appeal enjoyed by Cidade de Goa.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To The Members,
The Board of Directors of your Company takes pleasure in presenting the Forty Third
Annual Report on business and operations of your company along with Audited Financial
Statements and Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2014.
1. Financial Results and Appropriation
(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the year ended
31/03/2014

Particulars

Income
Operating Expenses
Gross Operating Profit

(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the year ended
31/03/2013

5217.19
3511.26
1705.93

4949.00
3343.49
1605.51

22.02
372.04

21.83
354.42

1311.87

1229.26

507.56
(11.40)

402.97
(13.52)

Profit/ (Loss) after tax
Add Surplus/ (Deficit) brought forward
from the previous year

815.71
3645.85

839.81
3077.22

Profit available for appropriation

4461.56

3917.03

Appropriations
a) General Reserve
b) Dividend
c) Tax on Dividend
d) Balance carried to Balance Sheet

81.57
160.00
27.19
4192.80

83.98
160.00
27.19
3645.86

Total
4461.56
Earnings per share (Rs.) 5.10

3917.03
5.25

Less:
Interest and Financial Charges
Depreciation
Profit before tax
Less : Provision for tax
Current
Deferred (net)
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Operations Review:

Your Directors are pleased to report that inspite of persistent inflation and steep
competition, your Company achieved a higher turnover of Rs. 5217.19 lakhs as compared
to Rs. 4949.00 lakhs in the previous year. On account of increased wedding events and
increase in other revenue, the profit margin of the Company was improved. The Company
earned a higher pre-tax profit of Rs. 1311.87 lakhs for the year under review as against
Rs. 1229.26 lakhs in the previous year.
3.

Dividend:

Your Directors have recommended for your consideration the payment of dividend of
Re.1/- per share for the year ended March 31, 2014, (i.e. @ 10% on the paid up equity
capital) to be paid, if approved by members at the Forty Third Annual General Meeting.
4.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board
hereby confirm that:
a)

In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanations relating to material departure;

b)

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2014 and
the profit of the Company for that period;

c)

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; and

d)

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

5.

Directors:

Consequent upon coming into force the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (effective April 1, 2014) “Act” and also amended clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement (to be effective from 1.10.2014) “Listing Agreement”, relating to
appointment of Independent Directors, the Board of Directors of your Company had
6
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re-assessed the status of its Directors with a view to determine the qualification for
classification as Independent Directors in terms of Section 146(6) of the Act and amended
clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala ,Mr. Reyaz Mama and
Mr. V. P. Raikar severally fulfils the criteria laid down in Section 149 of the Act and also
amended clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The said Section 149 of the Act and amended
clause 49 of Listing Agreement also restricts the tenure of an Independent Director to two
terms of upto ten years with a single term not exceeding five years. In compliance with the
provisions of Section 149 of the Act and amended clause 49 of Listing Agreement it is
proposed to appoint Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala ,Mr. Reyaz Mama and Mr. V. P. Raikar as
Independent Director to hold office for consecutive five years for a term upto
st
31 March, 2019.
The Company has received notices in writing under the provision of Section 160 of the Act
from members along with deposit of the prescribed amount signifying their intention to
propose the appointment of Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and
Mr. V. P. Raikar as Independent Directors at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
To comply with the provisions of the Act and Articles of Association of the Company,
Mr. Auduth Timblo shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
6.

Management Discussion And Analysis Report

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated
under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, is given separately and
forms part of this Annual Report.
7.

Corporate Governance

A report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
forms part of the Annual Report. A Certificate from the Auditors of the Company,
confirming compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance, is attached to this
Annual Report.
8.

Statutory Auditors

The Auditors, M/s. H. K. Aparanji, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept
office, if re-appointed.
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Stake Sale by Promoters pursuant to statutory requirements:

SEBI vide its circulars dated December 16, 2010 and February 8, 2012 and the amended
Clause 40A of the Listing Agreement mandated the minimum public shareholding in any
listed company at 25% and provided various methods to raise such public shareholding to
the prescribed level of 25% before the time limit of June, 2013.
After the Offer for Sale in May, 2013 through Stock Exchange Mechanism of
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 32,68,500 Equity Shares of one of the Promoter
Mrs. Anju Timblo were sold, thereby reducing the total Promoters' shareholding in the
Company below the statutory ceiling.
10.

Technology Absorption and Conservation of Energy

The Company is in hospitality industry and as such provision of Section 217(1)(e) of
The Companies Act, 1956 regarding technology absorption is not applicable.
The Company constantly upgrades conserving energy equipments by installing solar
panels, CFL and new LED products. This results in substantial saving in consumption of
electricity. The Company is also upgrading its old machinery which is resulting in saving of
energy.
12. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
Total foreign exchange earnings and outgo is stated in Notes forming part of the Financial
Statements.
13.

Employees

Relations between the management and the employees were cordial throughout the year.
Your Directors are pleased to record their appreciation of the devotion and sense of
commitment shown by all the employees in the organisation.
None of the employees are covered by the provisions contained under section 217(2A) of
the Act read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1.

Economic Overview:

Economic growth is expected to accelerate to over 6% during the financial year 2014-2015
and 7.1 per cent by 2016-2017 as global demand recovers and domestic investment
increases as per the World Bank estimates .
Rising costs in all parameters have added pressure on profitability and the shortage of
skilled personnel has increased employee costs, which along with rising energy costs are a
continuing challenge.
The mining crisis in Goa have also affected the flow of business guests and the disposable
income of local and non- resident guests to some extent.
As a result of rupee value decreasing in comparison to USD, inbound tourists increased as
they benefited from it, while the domestic tourist segments also grew stronger as it was a
better option to choose India over foreign destinations. Foreign tourists have not grown
substantially because of political uncertainty in this year 2013-2014.

2.

Hospitality & Tourism Industry Overview:

2013-2014 was a tough year with occupancy and Average Daily Rates (ADR) figures for
some cities and/ or months being the lowest since 2007. However, Goa performed strongly,
backed by good inbound and domestic leisure demand, Meetings, Incentive, Conferences
& Exhibitions (MICE) movement, promotions in the monsoons and weekend demand for
the casinos. Tough general business conditions, a declining Rupee and cost inflation have
impacted demand and profitability. With an increase in number of flights to Goa and
connectivity of Goa internationally buoyancy can be expected in 2014-2015.
Leisure and MICE travel will continue to grow. More inbound visitation will take place
with greater affordability in India.
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Market Overview:

Though 2013-2014 was a tough year for many markets in India, Goa performed strongly,
backed by good inbound and strong domestic tourist demand, MICE promotions in the
monsoons and weekend demand for the casinos. Tourist arrival to Goa in 2013-2014 were
26,29,151 which was a 12% increase over the tourist arrivals in 2012-2013. Occupancy for
Cidade de Goa was 76% for 2013-14, where as the occupancy for Cidade de Goa's
competitive set was 68.4% while the overall occupancy was 59.2% for Goa.

4.

Future Expansion Plans:

Cidade de Goa
Projects will undertake renovation and refurbishment of 24 rooms w.e.f. 1st June to
15th October 2014. These rooms will be upgraded and will be more contemporary and in
line with the rooms upgraded last year.
The Company plans to set up a 5 star convention hotel consisting of 280 rooms at
Dona Paula, Goa. The civil works are expected to commence soon.

Investment in hotel at Aarvli
The company is setting up a 5 star (luxury) 32 room boutique resort at Aarvli, Sindhudurg,
Maharashtra under its own brand.

5.
Financials: The turnover and the financial performance of your Company for the
past 3 years are graphically represented below:
Total Revenue Versus Profit (Rs. in lakhs)

Net Profit Before Tax (Rs. in lakhs)

ANALYSIS OF REVENUE & PROFIT
6,000.00
5,800.00
5,600.00
5,400.00
5,200.00
5,000.00
4,800.00
4,600.00
4,400.00
4,200.00
4,000.00
TOTAL REVENUE

PBT
1,400.00
1,200.00
1,000.00
800.00
600.00
400.00
200.00
0.00

2013-14

2012-13

2011-12

5,217.19

4,949.00

4,925.18

PBT
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Earnings Per Share (EPS) (In Rupees)

Net Profit After Tax (PAT) (Rs. in lakhs)

EPS

PAT
900.00

6.00

800.00

5.00

700.00
600.00

4.00

500.00

3.00

400.00
300.00

2.00

200.00

1.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

2013-14

2012-13

2011-12

5.10

5.25

3.50

EPS

Profit before Interest, Tax and
Depreciation(PBIDT) (Rs. in lakhs)

2011-12

839.80

560.51

ANALYSIS OF NET PROFIT MARGIN
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1,400.00

700.00

1,200.00

600.00

1,000.00
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800.00
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PBIDT

2012-13

815.71

Net profit Margins (In percentage)

1,800.00

0.00

2013-14

PAT

0.00
2013-14
1,705.93

2012-13
1,605.51

2011-12

NET PROFIT

1,207.02

15.63%

16.96%

11.38%

2013-14

2012-13

2011-12

815.71

839.80

560.51

Revenues:
Income has increased by 5.42% to Rs. 5,217.19 lakhs from Rs. 4,949.00 lakhs in the
previous year. The room revenues rose by 9.32% to Rs. 2,858.16 lakhs from
Rs. 2,614.46 lakhs in the previous year. The Food & Beverage income decreased by 0.85%
to Rs. 1,697.77 lakhs from Rs. 1,712.38 lakhs in the previous year.
Expenditure:
The total Operating expenditure increased by 5.02% to Rs. 3,511.26 lakhs from
Rs. 3,343.49 lakhs as against the previous year.
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Earnings before Interest, Depreciation, tax and Amortisation (EBIDTA):
EBIDTA registered an increase of 6.25% to Rs. 1705.93 lakhs from Rs. 1605.51 as against
the previous year.
Profit before Tax:
The PBT increased by 6.72% to Rs. 1311.87 lakhs from Rs. 1229.26 lakhs in the previous
year.
Profit after Tax:
The PAT decreased by 2.87 % to Rs. 815.71 lakhs from 839.80 lakhs in the previous year.

6.

Risk Management: Risks and Concerns

Economic Risks: Hotel business in general is sensitive to fluctuations in the economy. The
hotel sector may be unfavourably affected by changes in global and domestic economies,
changes in local market conditions, excess room supply, reduced international or local
demand for hotel rooms and associates services, competition in the industry, government
policies and regulations, fluctuations in interest rates and foreign exchange rates and other
natural and social factors. Since demand for hotels is affected by world economic growth, a
global recession could lead to a downturn in the hotel industry. As the numbers are seen,
Goa already has an excess supply of rooms.
Socio-Political Risks: The Hotel industry faces risk from volatile socio-political
environment, internationally as well as within the country. India, being one of the fastest
growing economies of the world in the recent past, continues to attract investments.
However, any adverse events such as political instability, conflict between nations, terrorist
attacks or spread of any epidemic or security threats to any countries may affect the level of
travel and business activity.
Security Risks: The Hotel industry demands peace at all times to flourish. The biggest risk
in South East Asia has been terrorism supplemented by political instability. Subsequent to
the Mumbai terror attacks in November, 2008 the hotel industry has invested substantially
on security and intelligence. The security concerns have been duly addressed instilling
confidence in the customer by providing international standards of safety.
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Industry-specific Risks
Risk of wage inflation: The hotel industry needs quality employees and with demand for
the same rising across the industry, the Company feels that wage inflation would be a
critical factor in determining costs for the Company. Thus, your Company feels that wage
inflation would be critical factor in determining costs for the Company. Thus, your
Company will continue to focus on improving manpower efficiencies and creating a lean
organisation, while maximizing effectiveness in terms of customer service and
satisfaction, which is an area of great importance for your Company.
Project Implementation Risk: Your Company may be impacted by delays in
implementation of project which would result in increasing project cost and loss of
potential revenue. To mitigate the risk, the Company has in place an experienced project
team supported by the leading external technical consultants and dedicated project
management team. The Company will endeavour to complete its projects on time at
optimal cost so as to maximize the profitability.
Competition from International Hotel Chains:
The Company perceives stiff competition from the international chains of hotel which are
generally treated as superior than the local enterprises. These new entrants even poach the
trained human resources of the local enterprises. These severely affects the working of the
local enterprises.

7.

Internal Controls:

Your Company had an in-house internal audit department whereby regular internal audits
are conducted of each operating departments upto the quarter ended December, 2014.
The Company appointed an external firm of Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors of
the Company. Their appointment is effective from January 1, 2014.
Your Company's Internal Auditors carryout audit of the transactions of the Company
periodically, in order to ensure that recording and reporting are adequate and proper. The
Internal Audit also verifies whether internal controls and checks & balances in the systems
are adequate and proper. Corrective actions for any weaknesses in the system that may be
disclosed by the Audits are taken. The internal audit is based on an exhaustive list of
parameters which identifies the critical issues needing immediate management attention.
Processes are strengthened as and where required.
The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the important observations of the Internal Audit
and suggests corrective actions for the management to implement. The Internal Audit team
14
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also assesses the risk facing the company, steps taken to mitigate the risk and holds
discussions with the management on the subject in order to create awareness of the risks
and to take appropriate actions for reducing the impact and frequency of occurrence of the
risks.
The Audit Committee of the Company meets periodically to review and recommend
quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements of the Company. The Committee also
holds discussions with the internal auditors, statutory auditors and the management on the
matters relating to internal controls, auditing and financial reporting. The Committee also
reviews with the statutory auditors, the scope and results of the audits.
Mystery audits and monitoring systems by an independent external auditor to ensure
service parameters are as per international standards are carried out periodically. Internally
cross audits, total quality management and intensive trainnings are conducted regularly.
Guest feedback are taken up seriously and responded to within 24 hours to ensure
maximum guest delight and repeat business.

8.

Human Resources:

Recognition & Communication
Your Company has inculcated the best practices of Human Resources to weigh its Human
resources capital. An assessment of every employee is done by his/her departmental head
and also an employee satisfaction survey is conducted periodically. Acts of excellence are
recognized by displaying the names of the employees on the notice boards. Recognition
system is being followed to motivate the associates who excel in their service standards and
reward them accordingly.

9.

Outlook

The Indian hotel industry witnessed a huge influx of room inventory in the form of new
hotels of existing local brands as well as entry of International brands. This will put
pressure on the Average Room Rates and thus profitability margins. It will be an ongoing
task to keep net contributions positive.
In the current challenging economic environment, leading hospitality companies are
leveraging social media and business analytic platforms to gain insight into customer
preferences and drivers of customer loyalty.

15

rd

Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

43 Annual Report 2013-2014

The hospitality landscape is evolving quickly as new technology demands that hotels
become more social and engaging in their marketing efforts, travelers are looking for the
best value propositions and consumer demand is pushing for hotels to make concentrated
efforts on property upgrades and improvements. Personalisation and guest satisfaction will
remain a priority.
The Company ended the fiscal on a positive note in a scenario which was impacted by
contracting economic activity at a macro level and restrained consumer spending.
Management is positive that forthcoming financial year 2014-2015 will be good in terms of
overall growth of Indian economy. Management is confident of its business strategies that
have visibly yielded very positive results and will continue to refine FRHL's competitive
strengths. It will continue to strengthen its efforts in investing across resources in people,
marketing and infrastructure. It is well poised to capture all opportunities to take the
organisation forward and deliver greater shareholder value.

10.

Guest Experience:

Your Company's hotel 'Cidade de Goa' continues to offer highest consistency in quality of
service and style and provide warm hospitality and crisp & courteous service.
Introducing new services while improving the ones existing and product upgrades lead
your company's hotel to offer their guests a truly memorable experience.
Refurbishment of 24 rooms is planned during the financial year 2014-2015 to keep the
rooms contemporary. The rooms have already won many accolades and rave reviews.
Additionally, Grande Sala the largest Banquete hall has also been refurbished as part of
the ongoing product upgrade of the hotel.

11.

Sales & Marketing Initiatives:

The Company constantly offers various holiday packages to groups and families to ensure
that Cidade de Goa gets it's fair market share. The packages are structured in a way to attract
maximum guests. It is pertinent to note that leisure still remains the core segment for Goan
tourism industry.
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Safety, Health And Environment:

Your Company is giving utmost importance to safety, health and environment related
issues. Safety is now the integral part of the culture at the work place. We continue to
improve our safety standards to maintain high awareness levels. The employees are
continuously educated and trained to improve their awareness and skills. Training cell is
entrusted with the responsibility.
All statutory requirements are being complied with. Periodic safety audits are conducted to
identify and eliminate possible potential causes of accidents. Medical check up for the
employees is being conducted at the pre-employment stage and thereafter periodical
check-up is undertaken during the continuance of the employment period. The company
also adheres to various food safety standards and regular testing of its food products in its
in-house well equiped laboratory.
Requirements of environmental acts and regulations are complied with. Monitoring and
analysis of water is undertaken periodically to verify whether levels of environmental
parameters are well within the specific limit.

13.

Cautionary Statement:

Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be "forward looking statements"
within the meaning of applicable securities law and regulations. Actual results would differ
materially due to impact of supply and demand forces, price conditions in domestic and
overseas market. As forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and
expectations of future events over which the Company exercises no control, the company
cannot guarantee their accuracy nor can it warrant that the same will be realized by the
company. The company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any
forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent development or on event of any
loss that any investor may incur by investing in the shares of the company based on the
"forward looking sattements."
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
1.

The Company's Corporate Governance Policies

The Company is committed to adhere to the code of corporate governance as it means the
adoption of best business practices aimed at growth of the company coupled with bringing
benefits to the investors, customers, creditors, employees and the society at large.
The objective of the company is not to just meet the statutory requirements of the code of
corporate governance as prescribed under clause 49 of the listing agreement but also to
develop such system and follow such practices and procedures to satisfy the spirit of law.
The Company's Corporate Governance framework will thus encourage efficient use of
resources and ensures accountability for the stewardship of these resources. Its importance
lies in the contribution it makes to the overall growth and direction of the business,
management accountability and transparency and above all, equitable treatment to its
stakeholders.
Towards this end, Company is making extensive disclosures on the company and its Board
of Directors as per recommendations of the SEBI Committee on Corporate Governance.
2.

Board of Directors

During the year Company's Board consists of Eight Directors comprising a
Managing Director and Seven Non - Executive Directors. Board consists of six
independent Directors. None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than
Ten Committees and Chairman of more than Five Committees across all the companies in
which he is a Director. The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have
been made by Directors.
Board Meeting and Attendance Record
Place

No. of Directors
Present

May 29, 2013

Nariman Point, Mumbai

4

August 5, 2013

Dona Paula, Goa

6

November 11, 2013

Dona Paula, Goa

6

February 7, 2014

Dona Paula, Goa

6

March 12, 2014

Dona Paula, Goa

7

Date of Board Meeting
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Details of attendance of the Directors at Board Meeting, Forty Second Annual
General Meeting together with number of other Directorships and Committee
Memberships held by them in other public Companies are as follows:
Name of Director,
DIN and
Date of Joining

Relationship
with Other
Director

Mrs. Anju Timblo
00181722
30/09/1983
Mr. Auduth Timblo
00181589
20/07/1976
Mr. V. P. Raikar
00739726
30/05/1992

Wife of
Mr. Auduth
Timblo
Husband of
Mrs. Anju
Timblo

Mr. Shardul Thacker
00153001
30/09/1999
Mr. P. G. Kakodkar
00027669
Mr. Jamshed
Delvadavala
00047470
30/09/2006
Mr. Raghunandan
Maluste
01302477
27/10/2007
Mr. Reyaz Mama
02130452
28/07/2008

No. of Board Attended No. of other Committee
Directorships
Meetings
Last
in public Membership
Held Atttended AGM
Company

5

3

Yes

-

-

5

2

Yes

2

-

5

5

Yes

-

-

5

5

No

3

4

5

Nil

No

2

-

5

5

Yes

2

-

5

5

No

-

-

5

4

Yes

-

-

Details of equity shares held in the company by non-executive Directors:
Sr. No.

Name of the Director

1.

Mr. Auduth Timblo

2.

Mr. V. P. Raikar

No. of Equity shares held
21,12,139
6,700
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Remuneration of Directors

Emoluments & benefits paid to Managing Director is Rs. 40,32,000/- p.a. Directors who
attend the Board/Audit Committee meetings are paid sitting fees. During the Financial year
a sum of Rs. 2,05,000/- has been paid as sitting fees for Board and other Committee
Meetings.
3.

Audit Committee

Brief description of terms of reference of audit committee, inter alia are:
1.

Overseeing of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient
and credible.

2.

Recommending to the board, the appointment, reappointment and if required, the
replacement or removal of statutory auditors and fixation of audit fees.

3.

Reviewing with Management annual financial statements, any changes in
accounting policies, major accounting policies, compliance with accounting
standards and qualifications if any in the draft audit report.

4.

Appointment/Approval of the internal auditor and review of adequacy of internal
audit function.

5.

Approve/Appointment of C.F.O.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with those specified in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and section 292(A) of the Companies Act, 1956.
The Audit Committee consists of only Independent Directors. The details of its
composition are as follows:
Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala - Chairman
Mr. V. P. Raikar - Member
Mr. Reyaz Mama – Member
Mr. Raghunandn Maluste – Member*
*Mr. Raghunandan Maluste has been appointed as a Member of the Audit Committee w.e.f. November 11, 2013.

During the year the audit committee met four times and required members were present in
the meetings held on 29th May 2013, 5th August 2013, 11th November 2013 and on
th
7 February 2014.
20

rd

Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

43 Annual Report 2013-2014

The attendance of each member at the Audit Committee Meetings is given below:
Name of the Director

Meetings held

Meetings attended

Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala

4

4

Mr. V. P. Raikar

4

4

Mr. Reyaz Mama

4

3

Mr. Raghunandan Maluste*

4

2

*Mr. Raghunandan Maluste has been appointed as a Member of the Audit Committee w.e.f. November 11, 2013.

Company Secretary Ms. Asmeeta Matondkar is Secretary of the Committee.
Internal Auditor and the Statutory Auditors are permanent invitees to the Audit Committee.
The committee has recomended to the Board the re-appointment of H.K. Aparanji,
Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory auditors of the company, to audit the financial
statements and to hold office from the conclusion of the ensuing AGM to the conclusion of
the third consecutive AGM, and that the necessary resolutions for appointing them as
auditors be placed before the shareholders.
The committee recommended the appointment of Shailesh Usgaonkar,
Chartered Accountants, as the internal auditors of the Company for the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2015.
4.

Remuneration Committee

Brief description of terms of reference of Remuneration Committee, inter alia are:
a)

Review the performance of the Managing Director, after considering the company's
performance.

b)

Recommend to the Board remuneration including salary, perquisite etc. to be paid to
the Managing Director.
The Company has complied with the non-mandatory requirement of Clause 49,
regarding the remuneration Committee.

The Remuneration Committee comprises of three Directors as under:
Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala – Chairman
Mr. Reyaz Mama – Member
Mr. Raghunandan Maluste - Member
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Company Secretary Ms. Asmeeta Matondkar is Secretary of the Committee.
Apart from sitting fees, no remuneration is paid to the Directors other than the
Managing Director. Directors other than Managing Director who attend Board and
Committee Meetings are paid sitting fees of Rs. 5000/- per meeting.
5.

Shareholders Grievance Committee

Brief description of terms of reference of Shareholders Grievance Committee, inter alia
are:
1.

To look into the redressal of shareholders grievances.

2.

To solve complaints pertaining to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report/
dividend warrants etc.

The Committee comprises of three Directors as under:
Mr. Shardul Thacker – Chairman
Mr. V. P. Raikar – Member
Mrs. Anju Timblo – Member
Company Secretary Ms. Asmeeta Matondkar is Secretary of the Committee.
During the year nine complaints were received. All of them were resolved during the year.
6.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all companies having net worth of Rs. 500 crore or more,
or turnover of Rs. 1,000 crore or more or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more during any
financial year will be required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
committee of the Board comprising of three or more directors, at least one of whom will be
an independent director.
Accordingly, the Board on May 30, 2014, constituted the CSR committee (the committee')
comprising:
Mr. Reyaz Mama – Chairman
Mr. Shardul Thacker
Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala
Mrs. Anju Timblo
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The purpose of the committee is to formulate and monitor the CSR policy of the Company.
The CSR committee has adopted a policy that intends to:
-

Strive for economic development that positively impacts the society at large with a
minimal resource footprint.

-

Be responsible for the corporation's actions and encourage a positive impact through
its activities on the environment, communities and stakeholders.

The committee will be overseeing the activities/functioning of the FRHL's CSR designed
activities, programs and execution of initiatives as per predefined guidelines.
7.

General Body Meetings
Location

Date

Time

th

4.00 p.m.

th

4.00 p.m.

th

4.00 p.m.

Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa - 403004

30 September, 2013

Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa – 403004

29 September, 2012

Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa - 403004

29 September, 2011

8.

Disclosures

a)

The Board has received disclosures from key managerial personnel relating to
material, financial and commercial transactions where they and/or their relatives
have personal interest. There are no materially significant related party transactions
made by the Company with its promoters, their subsidiaries, directors, senior
management or relatives etc, which may have potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large.

b)

Incorporated in the Annual Report are the disclosures of transactions with related
parties in compliance with Accounting Standard AS-18.

c)

The company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI,
Ministry of Company affairs and other statutory authorities on all matters relating to
capital markets during the last three years. No penalties or strictures have been
imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange, SEBI, Ministry of
Company Affairs or other statutory authorities relating to the above.
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d)

The Company has adopted a whistle Blower Policy and no person has been denied
access to the Managing Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

e)

The Directors and other identified persons have observed and complied with the
requirements of the Code of Conduct of the Company and regulation for Prevention
of Insider Trading in Equity Shares of the Company in accordance with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992.

f)

The Company has set up a Remuneration Committee which is a non-mandatory
requirement prescribed under the Listing Agreement.

g)

The Company complies with all the requirements of Listing Agreement including the
mandatory requirements of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

h)

The Board of Directors regularly reviews the Risk Management strategy of the
company to ensure the effectiveness of the Risk Management policy and procedure.

i)

Statutory Auditor have certified that the Company has compiled with the conditions
of Corporate Governance. This certificate will be sent to the Stock Exchanges along
with the Annual Report of the Company.

9.

Means of Communication to Shareholders.

(i)

The Board of Directors of the Company considers and approves all quarterly and
annual financial results in the Pro-forma prescribed by Clause 41 of the Listing
Agreement.

(ii)

The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the Stock Exchanges and are
published in a National English newspaper. In addition, the same are published in
local language (Marathi) newspaper, within forty-eight hours of approval thereof.

(iii) The Company's financial result and official press releases are displayed on the
Company's Website www.cidadedegoa.com.
(iv) Management Discussions and Analysis report forms part of the Annual Report,
which is sent to the shareholders of the Company.

10.

Postal Ballot

The Company has obtained the approval of the shareholders through voting by postal ballot
dated March 2, 2013 in terms of provisions of section 192A of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the provisions of Companies (Passing of Resolutions by Postal Ballot) Rules, and
passed the following Special Resolutions:
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1.

To alter Article 3 of the Articles of Association for increasing the Authorised share
capital of the Company.

2.

To issue upto 60,00,000, 9.5% Redeemable Preference shares on Private Placement
basis to the Promoters of the Company by special resolution.

The results of the Postal Ballot are as under:
Sr.
No.
1.

2.

No. of
Type of
votes cast
Resolution
in favour

Particulars

No. of
votes cast
against

Alteration of Article No. 3 of the Articles
of Association for increasing the authorised
share capital of the Company.

Special

1,53,07,669

3,100

To issue 60,00,000 9.5% Redeemable
Preference shares to the Promoters of the
Company on private placement basis
pursuant to section 81(1A) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Special

1,53,06,669

4,100

B) During the year, the Company has obtained the approval of the shareholders through
voting by postal ballot dated May 10, 2013 in terms of the provisions of section 192A of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the provisions of Companies (Passing of Resolutions by
Postal Ballot) Rules, 2001 and passed the following Special Resolution:
1.

Sr.
No.
1.

To alter/amend Article 36 of the Articles of Association by adding a sub-article as
36(A) relating to dematerializing the equity shares of the Company.
No. of
Type of
votes cast
Resolution
in favour

Particulars

To alter/amend Article 36 of the Articles of
Association by adding a sub-article as 36(A)
relating to dematerializing the equity shares
of the Company.
Special

1,53,42,887

No. of
votes cast
against

1,250

Mr. Sadashiv Shet, Practicing Company Secretary, the Scrutinizer conducted the Postal
Ballot processes in a fair and transparent manner.
None of the resolution proposed for the ensuing Annual General Meeting is required to be
passed by Postal Ballot.
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General Shareholders Information
1.

Annual General Meeting

Date: September 27, 2014
Time: 4:00 p.m.
Venue: Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa – 403004
2.

Financial Year 2014-15

For the year ending March 31, 2015 the results will be announced as per the tentative
Schedules below:
Date

Particulars
First Quarter Results

On or before August 14, 2014

Second Quarter Results

On or before November 14, 2014

Third Quarter Results

On or before February 14, 2015

Audited Annual Results

On or before May 30, 2015

3.

Dates of Book Closure

The Register of Members and share Transfer Register will remain closed for
a period of 7 days from Friday, August 1, 2014 to Thursday, August 7, 2014
(both days inclusive).
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Market Price Data

Stock High/Low price and performance in comparison to broad-based indices viz.,
BSE Sensex is as under:
Month

BSE Index

Fomento on BSE

High

Low

High

Low

Apr - 13

19622

18144

60

58

May - 13

20443

19451

95

89

Jun - 13

19860

18467

94

90

Jul - 13

20351

19126

95

90

Aug - 13

19569

17448

104

99

Sep - 13

20739

18166

100

85

Oct - 13

21205

19264

81

51

Nov - 13

21321

20137

51

47

Dec - 13

21483

20568

60

60

Jan - 14

21409

20343

63

57

Feb - 14

21140

19963

56

50

Mar - 14

22467

20920

63

56
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SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:
1.

Unclaimed dividend

Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates that companies transfer dividend that
has been unclaimed for a period of seven years from the unpaid dividend account to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). The details are as under:
Type of
Dividend

Dividend
per share

Date of
declaration

Due date
for transfer

Amount*

2006-2007

Final

1.50

Sept 28, 2007

Nov 2, 2014

2,67,474

2007-2008

Final

1.50

Sept 29, 2008

Nov 3, 2015

2,58,534

2008-2009

Final

1.50

Sept 29, 2009

Nov 3, 2016

2,69,943

2009-2010

Final

1.50

Sept 20, 2010

Oct 25, 2017

2,92,758

2010-2011

Final

1.00

Sept 29, 2011

Nov 3, 2018

2,00,400

2011-2012

Final

1.00

Sept 29, 2012

Nov 3, 2019

2,33,411

2012-2013

Final

1.00

Sept 30, 2013

Nov 4, 2020

2,55,374

Year

*Amount unclaimed as on March 31, 2014
Dividend remitted to IEPF during last three financial years:
Amount

Financial Year
2013-2014

2,62,545/-

2.
Listing on Stock Exchanges
The shares of the Company have been listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Mumbai and The Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited, Ahmedabad. The annual listing
fees for the financial year 2014-15 to both these stock Exchanges have been paid.
3.

Stock Code
The Stock Exchange

Stock Code

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

503831

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited

17410

ISIN Number for NSDL/CDSL

INE241E01014
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4. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
Bigshare Services Private Limited
Unit: Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited
E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki-Vihar Road,
Sakinaka – Andheri (E),
Mumbai – 400072
Phone No. 022-40430200
Fax No. 022-28475207
Email id: investor@bigshareonline.com
Website: www.bigshareonline.com
5.

Share Transfer System

(a)

Trading in equity shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialised form.

(b)

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are normally processed within a period of 15
days of receipt of the documents, provided all documents are valid and complete in all
respects.

6.

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2014

Sr.
No.

Category (Shares)
From - To

Number of
Shareholders

No. of
Shares

% To Equity
Capital

1

1 – 500

3,246

4,12,521

2.59

2

501 – 1000

107

92,776

0.58

3

1001 – 2000

61

1,04,950

0.66

4

2001 – 3000

8

20,458

0.12

5

3001 – 4000

5

17,991

0.11

6

4001 – 5000

1

4,850

0.03

7

5001 – 10000

5

33,999

0.21

8

10001 and above

9

1,53,12,455

95.70

3,442

1,60,00,000

100

TOTAL
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Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2014

Category
Code
(A)
1
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
2
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(B)
1
(a)
(b)
(c )
(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)
(h)
2
(a)
(b)
I
II
(c)
(c-i)
(c-ii)
(c-iii)
(B)
(C)

Number
of
Shareholders

category of Shareholder
Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
Indian
Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family
Central Government/State Government(s)
Bodies Corporate
Financial Institutions/banks
Any others (Specify)
Sub Total (A) (1)
Foreign
Individuals (Non-Residents Individuals/Foreign Individuals)
Bodies Corporate
Institutions
Any others (Specify)
Sub Total (A) (2)
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter
Group (A)= (A) (1)+(A) (2)

Public shareholding
Institutions
Mutual Funds/UTI
Financial Institutions/Banks
Central Government/State Government(s)
Venture Capital Funds
Insurance Companies
Foreign Institutional Investors
Foreign Venture Capital Investors
Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (B) (1)
Non-institutions
Bodies Corporate
Individuals
Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
Trusts
Non Resident Indians
Clearing Members
HUF
Sub-Total (B) (2)
Total Public Shareholding (B) = (B) (1) + (B) (2)
Total (A) + (B)
Shares held by Custodians and against which
Depository Receipts have been issued
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C)

30

Total
number Percentage
of shares

2
2

11,999,768
11,999,768

75
75

-

-

-

2

11,999,768

75

-

-

-

32

21,607

0.14

3,039

4,54,715

2.84

7
359
3
3,440
3,440
3,442

33,12,687
2,10,923
300
40,00,232
40,00,232
1,60,00,000

20.70
1.32
0
25
25
100

3,442

1,60,00,000

100
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Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity
st

The total number of shares in dematerialised form as on 31 March, 2014 is 1,53,51,801
representing 95.95% of the total number of shares of the Company.
The equity shares of the Company are actively traded on the BSE.

9.

Address for Correspondence

Shareholders correspondence should be addressed to:
Company

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

The Company Secretary,
Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited,
Unit: Cidade de Goa,
Vainguinim Beach,
Goa – 403004
Phone No.: 0832-2454545
Fax no.: 0832-2454542
Email: shareholders@cidadedegoa.com

Bigshare Services Private Limited
Unit: Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited
E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki-Vihar Road,
Sakinaka – Andheri (E),
Mumbai – 400072
Phone No. 022-40430200
Fax No. 022-28475207
Email id: investor@bigshareonline.com

Other useful information for Shareholders:
a)

For expeditious transfer of shares, shareholders should fill in complete and correct
particulars in the transfer deed.

b)

Shareholders of the Company who have multiple accounts in identical name(s) or
holding more than one Share Certificate in the same name with different Ledger
Folio(s) are requested to apply for consolidation of Folio(s) and send the relevant
Share Certificates to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

c)

Shareholders are requested to quote their e-mail id, telephone/ fax numbers to get
prompt reply to their communication.
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CERTIFICATE BY CEO / CFO
Pursuant to the provisions as amended to the Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement with the
st
Stock Exchanges, it is hereby certified that for the period ended March 31 , 2014:
1.

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year
st
ended March 31 , 2014 and that to the best to our knowledge and belief:
(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.
(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable law and
regulations.

2.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's
code of conduct.

3.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control
systems of the Company pertaining to finanancial reporting and we have disclosed to
the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operations of
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take, to rectify these deficiencies.

4.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(ii) Significant changes in Accounting policies during the year and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
(iii) instances of significant fraud, if any, of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Company's internal controls system over financial
reporting.
Anju Timblo
Managing Director

Satish Agrahar
Financial Controller
Unit: Cidade De Goa

Place: Vainguinim Beach – Goa
Date: May 30, 2014
32

rd

Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

43 Annual Report 2013-2014

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To,
The Members of Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on
st
31 March, 2014, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company
with Stock Exchanges.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate
governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing Agreement.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For H. K. Aparanji
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000199S

(Mohan B. Pyati)
Partner
Membership No. 203120
Place: Margao
Dated: May 30, 2014

33

rd

Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

43 Annual Report 2013-2014

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S
CODE OF CONDUCT
I confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2014
received from all the members of the Senior Management of the Company and of the
Board, a declaration of compliance with the code of conduct as provided under clause
49 of the Listing Agreement.

For Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

Anju Timblo
Managing Director
Place: Vainguinim Beach- Goa
Dated: May 30, 2014
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Independent Auditors' Report
To the Members of
Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fomento Resorts and Hotels
Limited (“the Company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash-Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013
th
dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013.This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:
(a)

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March, 2014;

(b)

in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that
date; and

(c)

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the order”),as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of subsection (4A) of section 227 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5
of the Order.

2.

As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
a)

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c)

The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash-Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d)

In our opinion, the Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Cash Flow statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub
section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General
th
Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on
31st March, 2014 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
Directors is disqualified as on 31st March,2014 from being appointed as a director
in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For H. K. APARANJI
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000199S

MOHAN B. PYATI
Partner
Membership No. 203120
Place: Margao-Goa
th

Date: 30 May 2014
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The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date to the Members of
Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited on the accounts of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2014.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:
I.

(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)

As explained to us considering the nature of fixed assets, the same have been
physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals during the year
which in our opinion is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c)

During the year no substantial part of fixed assets has been disposed off by the
Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 1(c) of the aforesaid Order, in our
opinion, are not applicable to the Company.

(a)

The inventory has been physically verified by the Management during the year. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b)

In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by
the Management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company
and the nature of its business.

(c)

The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not
material.

III. (a)

The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

(b)

Since the Company has not granted any loans as stated in paragraph III (a) above,
Clause (iii)(b) to clause (iii)(d) of the order are not applicable.

(c)

The Company has taken interest free unsecured loans amounting to Rs.1123.91
lakhs (Maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 1123.91 lakhs) and
interest bearing unsecured loan from a Company amounting to Rs. 1763.45 lakhs
(maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 1763.45 lakhs) listed in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.

(d)

The interest free loans taken are without stipulation as to their repayment and prima
facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. In so far as interest bearing
unsecured loan is concerned, the rate of interest and the terms and conditions of
loan taken are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

II.
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Since the interest bearing unsecured loan is not due for repayment as to its principal
amount and interest, clause (iii)(g) of paragraph 4 of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory,
fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. Further during the
course of our audit, we have neither come across nor have we been informed of
any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system.
(a)

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of contracts or
arrangements that need to be entered in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions made in
pursuance of Contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of
rupees five lakhs in respect of any party during the year, have been made at
prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at the
relevant time.

VI.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as defined under
section 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the rules framed there under. Further, during the course of our audit we have
neither come across nor have we been informed of any order passed under the
aforesaid Section by the Company Law Board or National Company Law
Tribunal or RBI or any Court or any other Tribunal.

VII.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

VIII.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
section 209 (1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 for the Company.

IX. (a)

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
Statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection
fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,
customs duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax,
sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess which were outstanding as at
39
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31st March, 2014 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the following are the
disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of disputed
matters pending before the appropriate authorities:
(Rs. in lakhs)

Name of the
Statute

Forum where
dispute is Pending

Amount

1. Expenditure High Court of Bombay,
Tax Act
Panaji Bench, Goa.

Period to which the
amount relates

Rs. 676.88 Assessment Year 1996-97
to 2002-03

2. Income
Tax Act

Commissioner of Income
Tax(Appeals), Panaji,–Goa.

Rs. 5.04 Assessment Year 2009-10

3. Income
Tax Act

Commissioner of Income
Tax(Appeals), Panaji,–Goa.

Rs. 6.30 Assessment Year 2011-12

X.

The Company has no accumulated losses. The Company has not incurred cash
losses during the financial year covered by our report and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

XI.

The Company has not taken any loan from Banks/Financial institutions. Hence
reporting under Clause (XI) of paragraph 4 of the order is not applicable.
Further the Company has not issued any debentures and as such reporting
regarding default in repayment of the same does not arise.

XII.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other similar securities.

XIII.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit
fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of Clause XIII of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

XIV.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause XIV of
the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.
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XV.

The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from
banks or financial institutions during the year.

XVI.

The Company has not obtained any term loans. Therefore the provisions of
clause XVI of order are not applicable to the company.

XVII.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investments.

XVIII.

The Company has not raised any money by issue of shares during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause XVIII of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

XIX.

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year under audit.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause XIX of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

XX.

The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause XX of the aforesaid Order are not applicable
to the Company.

XXI.

During the course of our examination of the books of account carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices, we have neither come
across any instance of fraud on or by the Company nor have we been informed
of any such case by the Management.

For H. K. Aparanji
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000199S

Mohan B. Pyati
Partner
M. No. 203120
Place : Margao - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014
PARTICULARS

As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Note

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

2
3

1,600.00
4,845.99
6,445.99

1,600.00
4,217.47
5,817.47

Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liability (Net)
(c) Other Long term liabilities

4
5
6

2,887.36
313.33
491.11
3,691.80

1,732.14
324.73
475.16
2,532.03

Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Short-term provisions

7
8
9

518.31
591.84
269.28
1,379.43
11,517.22

246.61
558.26
257.19
1,062.06
9,411.56

3,819.32
25.05
2,620.50
0.10
383.37
6,848.34

3,994.32
700.12
0.10
685.61
5,380.15

198.46
553.54
3,548.36
368.52
4,668.88
11,517.22

307.65
411.66
3,176.40
135.70
4,031.41
9,411.56

TOTAL
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible Asset
(iii) Capital Work In Progress
(b) Non-current investments
(c) Long-term loans and advances

11
12

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
(d) Short-term loans and advances

13
14
15
16

10
10

TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies
1
Note: The accompanying notes form an integral part of accounts.
As per our report of even date

For H. K. Aparanji
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 000199S

Mohan B. Pyati
Partner
M. NO. 203120

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Anju Timblo
Managing Director

V. P. Raikar
Director

Asmeeta Matondkar
Company Secretary

Satish Agrahar
Financial Controller
Unit: Cidade De Goa

Place : Margao - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014

Place : Vainguinim Beach - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2014
Note

PARTICULARS

Current Year
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Previous Year
(Rs. In Lakhs)

I.

Revenue from operations

17

4,757.48

4,552.64

II.

Other income

18

459.71

396.36

5,217.19

4,949.00

718.27
1,004.32
978.16
22.02
372.04
810.51
3,905.32

640.61
942.77
854.38
21.84
354.42
905.72
3,719.74

1,311.87

1,229.26

496.16

389.46

815.71

839.80

5.10

5.25

III. Total Revenue (I + II)
IV.

EXPENDITURE
Cost of food and beverage and supplies consumed
Employee benefits expense
Operating expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and Amortisation
Administration and Other expenses
Total expenses

19
20
21
22
10
23

V.

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III-IV)

VI

Tax expense

24

VII Profit After Tax (V-VI)
VIII Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic and diluted
Significant Accounting Policies
1
Note: The accompanying notes form an integral part of accounts.
As per our report of even date

For H. K. Aparanji
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 000199S

Mohan B. Pyati
Partner
M. NO. 203120

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Anju Timblo
Managing Director

V. P. Raikar
Director

Asmeeta Matondkar
Company Secretary

Satish Agrahar
Financial Controller
Unit: Cidade De Goa

Place : Margao - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014

Place : Vainguinim Beach - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014.
NOTE - 1
ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis of accounting in all material respects in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company during the
year.
Significant Accounting Policies adopted in the preparation and presentation of
accounts is as under:
A)

FIXED ASSETS:
Fixed Assets are valued at cost net of recoverable taxes less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation.

B)

DEPRECIATION:
a) In respect of Leasing Division depreciation has been provided on written
down value method as per the rates mentioned in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.
b) In respect of Hotel Division depreciation has been provided on the Straight Line
Method as per the rates mentioned in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.
c) Intangible Asset is amortised on straight line basis over the period of sixty months
and is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation.

C)

INVESTMENTS:
Investments are stated at cost.

D)

INVENTORY:
Inventory of Stores & Spares, Food & Beverages is valued at cost and method of
valuation adopted is “Moving Weighted Average” method.

E)

RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
Retirement benefits to employees are provided by way of contribution to Provident
Fund, Superannuation Fund & Gratuity. Contribution for Gratuity is made on
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actuarial valuation to Fomento Resorts & Hotels Ltd Employees Gratuity Trust and
Superannuation contributions are made to Fomento Resorts and Hotels Ltd
Superannuation Fund. Both the funds are maintained with HDFC Standard Life
Insurance Company Ltd.
F)

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
Transactions in Foreign Currency are recorded at the rates of exchange in force at the
time the transactions are effected. Exchange differences arising on realisation of
foreign currency are accounted at the time of realisation. Foreign currency assets and
liabilities are translated into rupees at the exchange rate prevailing at the Balance
Sheet date.

G)

REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Revenue is recognised at the time the bills are raised to customers and there exist no
significant uncertainty as to determination or realisation of debts.

H)

BORROWING COST:
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of
qualifying assets are capitalised.

I)

SEGMENT REPORTING:
The Company is presently operating only one integrated hotel business at Goa
namely, Cidade de Goa. The entire operation is governed by the same set of risk and
returns and hence the same has been considered as representing a single segment.
The said treatment is in accordance with the guiding principles enunciated in
Accounting Standard 17 (AS-17).

J)

TAXES ON INCOME:
Provision for Income tax is made on the basis of tax liability computed in accordance
with relevant tax rates and tax laws. Provision for deferred tax has been made as per
Accounting Standard 22 (AS-22). Deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is
reasonable certainty that they will be realised and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each Balance sheet date.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

NOTE - 2
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :
30,000,000 (Previous year : 30,000,000)
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

3,000.00

3,000.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

1,600.00

1,600.00

1,600.00

1,600.00

7,000,000 (Previous year : 7,000,000)
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up :
16,000,000 (Previous year : 16,000,000)
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid-up
TOTAL

Details of shareholders holding more than 5 % equity shares along with the number of Equity
Shares held is as under :

Name of Shareholder

As at 31st March, 2014

As at 31st March, 2013

%

Number of shares

%

Number of shares

Anju Timblo

61.80

98,87,629

82.23

13,156,129

Auduth Timblo

13.20

21,12,139

13.20

2,112,139

Ajmera S Jayantilal

5.11

8,17,100

-

-

Siddharth S Ajmera

5.11

8,17,100

-

-

Dhanesh S Ajmera

5.11

8,17,100

-

-

Ajmera S Jayantilal

5.11

8,17,100

-

-
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS
NOTE - 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
CAPITAL RESERVE
CAPITAL INVESTMENT SUBSIDY
GENERAL RESERVE
Opening Balance
Add: Transferred from surplus
Closing Balance
SURPLUS
Opening Balance
Add : Net Profit for the year
Appropriations :
Transfer to general reserve
Proposed dividend
Tax on Proposed Dividend
Total appropriations
Closing Balance
TOTAL
NOTE - 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
UNSECURED
( From companies in which some of the
Directors / Members are common )
TOTAL
NOTE - 5
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
Depreciation
Gratuity
TOTAL

47

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

2.21

2.21

15.00

15.00

554.41
81.57
635.98

470.43
83.98
554.41

3,645.85
815.71
4,461.56

3,077.22
839.80
3,917.02

81.57
160.00
27.19
268.76
4,192.80

83.98
160.00
27.19
271.17
3,645.85

4,845.99

4,217.47

2,887.36

1,732.14

2,887.36

1,732.14

346.62
(33.29)

343.72
(18.99)

313.33

324.73
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS
NOTE - 6
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Payables
Deposits
Other Payables
Unpaid Salaries & Bonus
Gratuity Provision
TOTAL
NOTE - 7
TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables
Creditors for Capital goods
TOTAL

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

1.39
206.27
158.04
27.46
97.95
491.11

7.81
225.68
159.72
23.41
58.54
475.16

262.00
256.31

241.85
4.76

518.31

246.61

Note: Based on the information available with the company, there are no dues to micro and small
enterprises under the ‘micro, small and medium enterprises Act’.
NOTE - 8
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries & Benefits
Salaries & Benefits
Bonus & Incentives
Other Liabilities
Expenses Payables
IEPF - Unclaimed Dividend
Statutory dues
Advance from Customers
Unpresented Cheques
Other payables
TOTAL
NOTE - 9
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Other Provisions
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advances)
Proposed dividend
Tax on proposed dividend
TOTAL
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62.56
17.47

57.60
16.94

33.75
17.78
96.18
232.51
118.12
13.47

19.27
18.50
78.31
54.09
295.22
18.33

591.84

558.26

82.09
160.00
27.19

70.00
160.00
27.19

269.28

257.19

(Rs. In Lakhs)
AT COST
SR.
NO.

PARTICULARS

A.

TANGIBLE ASSETS

1

LAND FREE HOLD:
LEASING DIVISION
HOTEL DIVISION

DEPRECIATION

Up To
For The
As On Additions Deductions As On
01.04.2013
31.03.2014 01.04.2013 Year

NET BLOCK

Deduction

Up To
31.03.2014

As On
31.03.2014

As On
31.03.2013

0
0

0
0

2.88
120.30

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2.88
120.30

2.88
120.30

BUILDING:
LEASING DIVISION
HOTEL DIVISION

10.57
3,107.93

0
0

0
0

10.57
3,107.93

7.89
681.19

0.13
50.66

0
0

8.02
731.85

2.55
2,376.09

2.68
2,426.75

3

PLANT & MACHINERY

2,823.72

69.82

0

2,893.54

1,706.86

135.41

0

1,842.26

1,051.28

1,116.87

4

FURNITURE & FITTINGS

1,370.35

114.97

0

1,485.32

1,282.39

134.49

0

1,416.88

68.44

87.96

5

VEHICLES

319.95

3.23

47.88

275.30

181.14

27.75

27.27

181.62

93.68

138.81

6

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

13.72

3.48

0

17.20

0.75

1.57

0

2.32

14.88

12.97

7

COMPUTERS

249.03

22.84

0

271.87

184.08

16.07

0

200.15

71.71

64.94

8

MOTOR BUSES

23.44

0

0

23.44

3.27

2.65

0

5.92

17.51

20.16

8,041.88

214.34

47.88

8,208.34

4,047.57

368.73

27.27

4,389.02

3,819.32

3,994.32

2
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NOTE 10
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014

TOTAL
B

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1

SOFTWARE

0

28.36

0

28.36

0

3.31

0

3.31

25.05

0

TOTAL

0

28.36

0

28.36

0

3.31

0

3.31

25.05

0

GRAND TOTAL

8,041.88

242.70

47.88

8,236.70

4,047.57

372.04

27.27

4,392.33

3,844.37

3,994.32

PREVIOUS YEAR

7,874.15

188.56

20.83

8,041.88

3,706.35

354.42

13.20

4,047.57

3,994.32

4,167.80

NOTES : Building ( Hotel division) includes Rs. 500/- being the cost of shares in Housing Co-operative society representing ownership rights in residential flats.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

NOTE - 11
NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS - AT COST
Other Investments (Unquoted)
Investment in Saraswat Cooperative Bank Shares
(1,000 shares of Saraswat Cooperative Bank Limited at Rs. 10/- each)
TOTAL
NOTE - 12
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured considered good
Capital Advances
Security deposits
Advances with Government Authorities
Interest Accrued
Prepaid Expenses
Advance to Others
TOTAL
NOTE - 13
INVENTORIES (AT COST)
Raw materials
Stores & Spares
TOTAL
NOTE - 14
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured considered good
Outstanding over six months
Others Debts
TOTAL

50

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

133.05
31.01
147.62
25.71
12.39
33.59

450.20
30.55
131.31
32.84
14.50
26.21

383.37

685.61

64.40
134.06

54.89
252.76

198.46

307.65

113.50
440.04

125.03
286.63

553.54

411.66
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS
NOTE - 15
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
A. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in Hand
Cheques on Hand

Balances with scheduled banks (Refer Note 1)
in current accounts
in exchange earner’s foreign currency account
in unclaimed dividend account
B. Other Bank Balances (Refer Note 2 & 3 )
Deposits with Banks
TOTAL

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

8.19
2.34

13.63
36.77

185.42
4.12
17.78

496.77
1.44
18.50

3,330.51

2,609.29

3,548.36

3,176.40

Notes :
1. Unclaimed dividend for a period of 7 years will be transferred to IEPF as per provision of section 205
of the Companies Act 1956.
2. Other bank balances include Rs 38 lakhs (Previous year: Rs 38 lakhs) representing margin money for
bank guarantees issued by bank
3. Fixed Deposits with banks having a maturity period of more than 12 months Rs. 1046.97 lakhs
(Previous Year: Rs. 1225.83 lakhs)
NOTE - 16
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Other Loans & Advances
Unsecured, considered good
Claims Receivable
Advance to Suppliers
Interest Accrued
Loans to Employees
Advances with Government Authorities
Other Advances
Unpresented Cheques
Prepaid Expenses
TOTAL

51

3.93
8.90
159.40
1.45
83.43
11.70
31.13
68.58

0.69
9.99
38.61
1.48
19.41
65.52

368.52

135.70
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS
NOTE - 17
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(a) Sale of Room Nights
(b) Food and Beverage
(c) Wine and Liquor
(d) Other Operational Revenue
TOTAL

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

2,858.16
1,502.93
194.84
201.55

2,614.46
1,551.72
160.66
225.80

4,757.48

4,552.64

Note: Sale of Room Nights is net of commission of Rs 216.41 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 214.37 lakhs )
NOTE - 18
OTHER INCOME
(a) Interest Income
(b) Dividend Income
(c) License Fees
(d) Gain on foreign exchange transactions (Net)
(e) Scrap Sale
(f) Other Income
(g) Profit on sale of Asset

263.40
0.01
153.65
16.02
8.70
10.65
7.28

206.67
0.02
144.41
26.20
9.73
9.32
-

TOTAL

459.71

396.36

NOTE - 19
COST OF FOOD AND BEVERAGE AND SUPPLIES CONSUMED
A. FOOD & BEVERAGES
Opening Stock
54.89
Add : Purchases
419.23
474.12
Less : Closing Stock
64.40
(A)
409.72
B. STORES & SUPPLIES
Opening Stock
252.76
Add : Purchases
189.85
442.61
Less : Closing Stock
134.06
(B)
308.55
TOTAL (A+B)
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41.65
413.55
455.20
54.89
400.30
266.36
226.71
493.07
252.76
240.31
640.61
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

NOTE - 20
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(a) Salaries and Allowances

798.21

752.32

51.47

49.71

152.51

133.90

2.13

6.84

1,004.32

942.77

40.81

39.38

344.91

341.65

298.43

189.84

85.28

75.70

(d) Laundry Expenses

99.74

94.81

(e) Freight Expenses

5.56

5.01

103.43

107.99

978.16

854.38

0.25
21.77

0.34
21.50

22.02

21.84

(b) Company’s Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds
(c) Gratuity, Bonus, Medical, Recruitment and Training
(d) Staff Welfare
TOTAL
NOTE - 21
OPERATING EXPENSES
(a) Hire Charges of Lighting
(b) Power, Fuel, Light and Water Charges
(c) Repairs and Maintenance
1) Repairs To Building
2) Repairs To Machinery

(f) Band, Music, Decoration and Horticulture
TOTAL
NOTE - 22
FINANCE COST
(a) Interest
(c) Bank Charges and Commission
TOTAL
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

NOTE - 23
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
(a) Other Repairs and Maintenance

54.89

59.45

(b) Security Expenses

81.90

85.00

(c) Postage and Telephone

14.26

22.50

(d) Advertising and Sales Promotion

208.30

270.16

(e) Legal and Consultancy Fees

140.70

186.55

38.61

43.81

2.05

2.25

1) Audit Fees

4.78

4.83

2) Tax Audit Fees

1.45

1.46

3) Other Capacity

0.28

0.28

4) Out Of Pocket Expenses

0.85

0.84

76.29

35.75

132.03

130.57

(f) Insurance
(g) Director Sitting Fees
(h) Auditor Remuneration

(i) Rent, Rates and Taxes
(j) Travelling and Conveyance
(m)Prior Period Expenses
(k) Miscellaneous Expenses
TOTAL
NOTE - 24
TAX EXPENSE
(a) Current Tax
(b) Earlier Year Tax
(c) Deferred Tax
TOTAL

5.67

-

48.45

62.27

810.51

905.72

482.09
25.47
(11.40)

395.00
7.98
(13.52)

496.16

389.46

25.

Balance in Sundry Debtors, Creditors and other advances are subject to confirmation.

26.

Sundry Debtors include an amount of Rs.74.67 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 74.67 lakhs)
due from companies in which some of the Directors are common.
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27. Components of deferred tax asset / (liabilities) are as under:
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars
Depreciation

(346.63)

(343.72)

33.30

18.99

(313.33)

(324.73)

Gratuity
Total

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

28. Value of imports calculated on C.I.F. basis:
As at
st
31 March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
st
31 March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

i)

Components & Stores

21.06

13.14

ii)

Capital Goods for Hotel

58.88

34.29

29. Expenditure in foreign currency: (on payment basis)
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

i)

Foreign Travel

0.52

Nil

ii)

Sales Promotion Expenses /
Advertisement / Commission

12.07

11.04

30. Value of raw material consumed:
As at
31 March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31 March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

st

Particulars

Amount

st

%

Amount

%

A) Food & Beverage
i) Imported (locally procured)
ii) Indigenous
Total

39.20

10

31.60

8

370.52

90

368.70

92

409.72

100

400.30

100

5.24

2

13.14

4

303.31

98

227.16

96

308.55

100

240.30

100

B) Stores, Supplies & Spare parts
i) Imported
ii) Indigenous
Total
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31. Earnings in foreign Exchange:
As at
st
31 March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars
Hotel Receipts (as reported by the company
to the Department of Tourism, Govt.
of India)

732.99

As at
st
31 March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

923.24

32.

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital
Account not provided for Rs.3496.16 lakhs (Previous Year 3954.72 lakhs)

33.

Contingent Liabilities:
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:Rs.35.38 Lakhs
(Previous year: NIL)
b) Other monies for which the Company is contingently liable:
As at
st
31 March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
st
31 March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

(i)

Disputed Expenditure Tax Liability

676.88

676.88

(ii)

Bank Guarantee

38.00

38.00

(iii)

Income Tax

11.34

5.04

(iv)

Disputed ESIC claim

33.35

-

34.

The Company has not recognized any loss on impairment in respect of assets of
the Company as required in terms of Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment
of assets”, since in the opinion of the management the reduction in value of any
assets, to the extent required, has already been provided for in the books.
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Related Party Disclosures:

(A) Particulars of Subsidiary / Associate Companies
Name of the Related Party

Nature of Relationship

(i) Sociedade de Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd. (SFI)

Associate Company

(ii) Shelvona Riverside Rail Terminal Ltd (SRRT)

Associate Company

(iii) Fomento (Karnataka) Mining Company Pvt Ltd (FKPL)

Associate Company

(iv) Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd. (ILPL)

Associate Company

(v) Marmugao Maritima Limited (MML)

Associate Company

(vi) Prime Mineral Exports Pvt. Ltd. (PMEPL)

Associate Company

(B)

Key Management Personnel:
Name of the Related Party

Nature of Relationship

(i) Mrs. Anju Timblo

Managing Director

(ii) Mr. Auduth Timblo

Director
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(B) Details of transactions relating to (A) and (B) referred above
Rs.in lakhs
Relative of
Key
Key
Management
Management
SRRT FKPL ILPL MML PMEPL Personnel
Personnel

Associates

Particulars
SFI
Sale of Services
(Room, Food,
Beverages and
other services)

94.77

--

(87.55)

--

---

---

---

29.58

--

10.01

Interest

(30.03)
---

----

----

Other Receipt /
Loan (Net)

-(78.76)

---

---

---

(41.29) 0.17

11.49

9.14

(26.32) 0.17

1.84

14.06

Remuneration
Sharing of
expenses (Net)

Outstanding
current account
balance
receivable /
(payable)

1.48

7.21

--

21.29

--

--

--

(4.26)

--

--

---

---

---

40.32
(39.76)

11.91
(11.91)

9.23

--

8.99

--

--

----

----

---

---

74.67 (18.05)

--

--

74.67 (48.34)

--

--

(14.19) (9.09)

(53.72) (0.06) (0.96)
--- 116.90
--(8.24)
---

1050
(650)

The figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.
Relatives of Key Management Personnel – Mr. Akash Timblo
36. Details of Gratuity Plan:
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
As at
31 March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31 March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

272.66

242.85

(174.70)

(184.31)

97.96

58.54

st

Particulars
Present Value of Funded Obligations
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet
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Expenses recognised in the Profit & Loss Account
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Current Service Cost

12.68

12.68

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation

19.43

20.82

Expected Return on Plan Assets

(16.03)

(16.44)

Net Actuarial (Gains ) / Losses

23.34

(5.37 )

Net Expenses recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account

39.42

11.69

As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Opening Defined benefit Obligation

242.85

237.97

Current Service Cost

12.68

12.68

Interest Cost

19.43

20.82

Actuarial (Gains ) / Losses

20.61

( 4.21 )

Benefits Paid

(22.91)

(24.41)

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

272.66

242.85

As at
31 March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31 March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets

184.31

191.13

Expected Return on Plan Assets

16.03

16.44

Actuarial Gains / ( Losses)

(2.73)

1.16

Contributions by Employer

NIL

Nil

Benefits Paid

(22.91)

(24.41)

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets

174.70

184.32

Particulars

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets
st

Particulars

59

st

rd

Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

43 Annual Report 2013-2014

Description of Plan Assets
As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

100%

100%

As at
31st March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31st March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Discount rate

9.07%

8.00%

Expected rate of return on Assets

8.70%

8.70%

Salary Escalation Rate

7.00%

5.00%

Particulars

Insurer Managed Fund

Summary of Actuarial Assumptions
Particulars

37.

The company has made application for compounding of offence under section 621A
read with section 297(1) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of service contract
st
entered into with a Private Limited company for the period from 1 April to
th
30 June 2010, for which prior approval of the Central Government was not
obtained.

38.

Inventories have been valued on the same basis as in the previous year, excepting the
description of the mode of valuation. This change has no impact on the profit of the
company for the current year as the valuation was in fact done on
“Moving Weighted Average” method in the previous year.

39.

Cost of food and beverages and supplies consumed includes Rs.105.48 Lakhs
relatable to unserviceable, non moving and damaged stock of linen.
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40. Earnings Per Share:
As at
st
31 March 2014
(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
st
31 March 2013
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Net Profit / (Loss) after tax

815.71

839.80

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

160.00

160.00

5.10

5.25

Particulars

Basic E.P.S. (In Rupees)

41. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary
to conform to the current year's figures.
Notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss.

As per our report of even date

For H. K. Aparanji
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000199S

Mohan B. Pyati
Partner
M. No. 203120

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Anju Timblo
Managing Director

V. P. Raikar
Director

Asmeeta Matondkar
Company Secretary

Satish Agrahar
Financial Controller
Unit: Cidade De Goa

Place : Margao - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014

Place : Vainguinim Beach - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Rs. In Lakhs)

31st March,
2014

PARTICULARS

31st March,
2013

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit (Net Loss) before tax & Extra-ordinary items
Adjustment for:
Depreciation
Interest/Dividend received
Interest and financial charges
(Profit) /Loss on Sale of Asset
(Gain ) / Loss on sale /discard of assets

1311.87

1229.26

372.04
(263.41)
22.02
(7.28 )
0.00

354.42
(206.68)
21.83
0.00
(1.08)

Operating Profit before working Capital changes
Adjustments for
Trade & Other Receivables
Inventories
Loans and Advances and Trade payable

1435.24

1397.75

(33.80 )
109.20
321.23

(261.10)
0.35
147.17

Cash generated from Operations
Income Tax paid (Net)
Cash flow before Extra-ordinary items
Extra-ordinary items
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A)

1831.87
(420.47 )
1411.40
0.00
1411.40

1284.17
(303.98)
980.19
0.00
980.19

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale/ Discard of Fixed Assets
Interest received
Dividend Received
Net Cash used for Investing Activities (B)

(2163.07 )
27.88
149.74
0.01
(1985.44 )

(560.70)
8.71
203.46
0.02
(348.51)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long Term Borrowings
Interest / Bank Charges
Dividend Paid
Tax on Dividend
Net Cash from Financing Activities (C)

1155.21
(22.02)
(160.00)
(27.19)
946.00

608.24
(21.83 )
(160.00 )
(25.96 )
400.45

Net increase in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash equivalents

371.96
3176.40

1032.13
2144.27

Closing Cash & Cash equivalents

3548.36

3176.40
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Notes:
1.

Cash and Cash Equivalents represent cash and bank balance.

2.

Additions to fixed assets are stated inclusive of movements of capital
work-in-progress between the beginning and end of the year and treated as part of
investing activities.

3.

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary to
conform to the current year's figures

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Anju Timblo
Managing Director

Asmeeta Matondkar
Company Secretary

V. P. Raikar
Director

Satish Agrahar
Financial Controller
Unit: Cidade De Goa

Place : Vainguinim Beach - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
“This is Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date”.
For H. K. Aparanji
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000199S

Mohan B. Pyati
Partner
M. No. 203120
Place : Margao - Goa
Date : 30th May, 2014
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty Third Annual General Meeting of the members of
Fomento Resorts And Hotels Limited “Company” will be held at the Registered Office of the
Company at Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa – 403004 on Saturday, September 27, 2014 at
4:00 p.m., to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
Item No. 1- Adoption of financial statements
st

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2014, the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Statement of Cash Flow together with the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No. 2 – Declaration of dividend
To declare dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014.

Item No. 3 – Appointment of Director retiring by rotation
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Auduth Timblo (DIN00181589 ), who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Item No. 4 – Appointment of Auditors
To appoint Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this connection to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder, and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board
of Directors, M/s. H. K. Aparanji, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000199S), be and
is hereby appointed as the auditors of the Company, to hold the office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting (AGM) to the conclusion of the third consecutive AGM (subject to
ratification of the appointment by the members at every AGM held after this AGM) and that the
Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to fix such remuneration as may be recommended by
the Audit Committee.”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Item No. 5 – Appointment of Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala as an Independent Director
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala (DIN: 00047470) who was appointed as a Director and is liable to retire
by rotation and whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting, and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from the member under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose his candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold the office for consecutive five
st
years for a term upto 31 March, 2019.”
Item No. 6 –Appointment of Mr. Reyaz Mama as an Independent Director
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
Mr. Reyaz Mama (DIN: 02130452) who was appointed as a Director and is liable to retire by
rotation and whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting, and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from the member under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose his candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold the office for consecutive five
years for a term upto 31st March, 2019.”
Item No. 7 – Appointment of Mr. V.P. Raikar as an Independent Director
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
Mr. V.P. Raikar (DIN: 00739726) who was appointed as a Director and is liable to retire by rotation
and whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from the member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
signifying his intention to propose his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold the office for consecutive five years
st
for a term upto 31 March, 2019.
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Item No. 8- Issue of Preference Shares
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 55 read with Section 42 and 62 and all
other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and enabling provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock
Exchanges where the Securities of the Company are listed and subject to the approvals, consent,
permissions and/or sanctions as may be required from any appropriate authority, institution or body
and subject to such terms, conditions, alterations, corrections, changes, variations and/or
modification which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committee duly constituted by
the Board or any committee, which the Board may have constituted or hereafter constitute, to
exercise one or more of its powers including the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution),
the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to offer, issue and allot
70,00,000 7.5% Cumulative, Non-convertible, Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each on
private placement basis to Promoters of the Company and such other person(s), who may either be
shareholder of the Company or not, on such terms and conditions and in such manner as the Board
may think fit.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 70,00,000 7.5% Cumulative, Non-convertible, Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each shall be issued and allotted subject to the following conditions:
a)

The Preference Shares shall be redeemed at the option of the Board of the Directors in one or
more tranches at any time before the expiry of 20 years from the date of allotment but not
earlier than 5 years.

b)

The Preference Shares shall be redeemed at par.

c)

The Preference Shares shall carry a preferential right over the Equity Shares with respect to
payment of dividend and repayment of capital in case of winding up.

d)

The Shareholders of such Preference Shares shall be entitled to a fixed rate of 7.5% dividend
as and when recommended by the Board and declared by the shareholders of the Company.

e)

The Shareholders of such Preference shares will not be entitled to participate in surplus fund.

f)

The payment of dividend on the Preference Shares shall be on cumulative basis.

g)

The shareholders of such Preference Shares shall have no option of conversion into Equity
Shares.
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h)

In case the dividend on such Preference shares remains unpaid for any period, the
shareholders of such Preference shares shall not have a right to vote on any resolution placed
before the Company, except on resolutions seeking alteration in rights of Preference
Shareholders as regard to dividend and/or redemption.

i)

The Preference Shares shall not be listed on any stock exchange.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board be and is
hereby authorized to take all actions and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may at its
discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient to effect the issue and allotment of 70,00,000
7.5% Cumulative, Non-convertible, Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each and to resolve
and settle all questions and difficulties that may arise in the proposed issue and allotment of
Preference shares and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things in connection therewith and
incidental thereto as the Board may in its absolute discretion deem fit without being required to seek
any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be
deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the
powers herein conferred by the above resolutions to any Director or to any committee of the
Directors or any other officer or officers of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

Item No. 9- Arrangement with Related Party
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution :
“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Equity Listing Agreement
(as amended from time to time by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and the
Stock Exchanges) and the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company, the consent
of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Company to enter into various transactions
with Sociedade de Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd., Fomento (Karnataka) Mining Company Pvt. Ltd.,
Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd., Prime Mineral Exports Pvt. Ltd. and
Fomento Resources Pvt. Ltd. for an aggregate value as indicated herein below over a period of
st
36 months commencing from 1 April, 2014 on such terms and conditions as may be agreed to
by the Board; provided, however, that the transactions so carried out shall at all times be on arms
length basis and in the ordinary course of the Company's business:
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Sociedade de Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd.

Rs. 975 lakhs

Fomento (Karnataka) Mining Co. Pvt. Ltd.

Rs.390 lakhs

Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

Rs.431 lakhs

Prime Mineral Exports Pvt. Ltd.

Rs.357 lakhs

Fomento Resources Pvt. Ltd.

Rs.357 lakhs

“RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matter and things and to take all such steps as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect to
this resolution.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of
the powers herein conferred to any committee of Directors or one or more Directors of the
Company.”

Item No. 10- Renting of premises to companies in which Directors are interested
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution :
“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Equity Listing Agreement (as amended
from time to time by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and the Stock Exchanges)
and the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members
be and is hereby accorded to the Company to rent a part premises of the Company to
Sociedade de Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd. and Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd. for an annual rent
of Rs.35 lakhs (Rupees thirty five lakhs only) and Rs.11 lakhs (Rupees eleven lakhs only)
respectively with a rider of 10% annual increase in rent and on such terms and conditions as may be
agreed to by the Board; provided, however, that the proposed transactions so carried out shall at all
times be on arms length basis.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matter and things and to take all such steps as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect to
this resolution.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of
the powers herein conferred to any committee of Directors or one or more Directors of the
Company.”
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Item No.11 – Borrowing powers of the Board of Directors
To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT in reconfirmation of and in supersession to the resolution passed at the
25th Annual General Meeting held on November 29,1996 the consent of the Company be and is
hereby accorded under the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions if any, of
the Companies Act,2013 to the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow from time to time any
sum or sums of money together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from
temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of
business) which may exceed the aggregate for the time being of the paid up capital of the Company
and its free reserves that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose; provided that the
total amount of moneys borrowed by the Company shall not at any time exceed the limit of
Rs.250 crores (Rupees Two Fifty crores only).”

Item No.12 – Creation of Charge
To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT in reconfirmation of the resolution passed at 25th Annual General Meeting
held on November 29, 1996, and pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company to mortgage and /or charge all or any of the movable and/or immovable
properties and assets and the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company in
such form and manner as the Board of Directors may deem fit or expedient, for securing loans
obtained or as may be obtained from any financial institutions, banks, finance companies or any
other parties together with interest at agreed rates, compound/further interest, commitment charges,
charges, expenses and all other monies payable by the Company to the lending institutions in terms
of the loan agreements entered into/to be entered into by the Company in respect of the said loans.”

By Order of the Board
For Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

Date: May 30, 2014
Place: Vainguinim Beach – Goa

Asmeeta Matondkar
Company Secretary
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NOTES:
1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXY(IES) TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT SUCH PROXY(IES) NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.
The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, etc.
must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. A Proxy form is sent
herewith.

2.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets
out details relating to Special Business, is annexed hereto.

3.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
August 1, 2014 to August 7, 2014 (both days inclusive).
Dividend of Re. 1/- per share as recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared, at the
Annual General Meeting, will be paid to those shareholders, whose names stand on the
Register of Members of the Company during the aforesaid period. Members are requested to
notify promptly any change in their registered address.

4.

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, details of Directors seeking
appointment/re-appointments at the Annual General Meeting are annexed to this notice.

5.

Members are requested to send their queries, if any on the operation of the company, to reach
the Company Secretary at the company's registered office address atleast 5 days before the
meeting, so that the information can be compiled in advance.

6.

Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars
registered against their respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for
payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrar cannot act on any request received
directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank
particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository
Participant of the members. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of either
registering bank particulars or changing bank particulars already registered against their
respective folios for payment of dividend are requested to write to the Company.

7.

Pursuant to Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956 all unclaimed/unpaid dividend over a
period of 7 years have to be transferred by the Company to the Investors' Education &
Protection Fund constituted by the Central Government. The Company had, accordingly,
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transferred Rs. 2,62,545/- being the unpaid and unclaimed dividend amount for the year
2005-06 on 7th November, 2013 to the Investors' Education and Protection Fund “IEPF”.
Following are the details of dividend paid by the Company and their respective due dates of
transfer to IEPF which remains unpaid:
Date of Declaration

Divided for the year

of dividend
-------------------------

Due date of transfer
to the IEPF

-------------------------

th

-----------------------

28 September, 2007

2006-2007

Nov 2, 2014

29th September, 2008

2007-2008

Nov 3, 2015

29th September, 2009

2008-2009

Nov 3, 2016

20 September, 2010

2009-2010

Oct 25,2017

29th September, 2011

2010-2011

Nov 3, 2018

29 September, 2012

2011-2012

Nov 3, 2019

30th September, 2013

2012-2013

Nov 4, 2020

th

th

It may be noted that no claim of the shareholders will be entertained for the unclaimed
dividends which have been transferred to the credit of the IEPF under the provisions of
Section 205(B) of the Companies Act, 1956.
In view of the above, the shareholders are advised to send all the unencashed dividend
warrants to the Company's Share Transfer Agents/or company for revalidation and encash
them before the due date for transfer to the IEPF.
8.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form may submit their PAN details to the Company.

9.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2014 is being sent to all the members whose email
Ids are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who
have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2014 is
being sent in the permitted mode to the address registered in the books of the Company.

10.

Electronic copy of the Notice of the 43 Annual General Meeting of the Company along with
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email Ids are

rd
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registered with the Company/Depository participants(s) for communication purposes unless
any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not
registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 43rd Annual General
Meeting of the Company along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the
permitted mode to the address registered in the books of the Company.
11.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 43rd Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Report for 2014 will also be available on the Company's website www.cidadedegoa.com for
their download. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the
Company's investor email id which is shareholders@cidadedegoa.com.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 5, 6 and 7
Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and Mr. V.P. Raikar are Independent Directors of the
Company and have held the positions for more than 5 (five) years. Pursuant to the coming into force
of Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013 from 1st April, 2014 as also amended Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement by SEBI (which will be effective from 1st October, 2014) which inter alia
stipulates the condition for the appointment of an independent director, the Company has
re-assessed the status of its directors with a view to determine their qualification for classification
as Independent Directors in term of Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and amended
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. Accordingly, Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and
Mr. V.P. Raikar fulfill the criteria laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. Section 149 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, restricts the tenure of an Independent Director to two terms of upto
st
ten years, with a single term not exceeding five years, which shall be effective from 1 April, 2014.
In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement, it is proposed to appoint Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and
Mr. V.P. Raikar as Independent Directors of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years
for a term upto March 31, 2019.
The Company has received notices in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 from members along with deposits of the prescribed amount proposing the candidature
of Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and Mr. V.P. Raikar for the office of Independent
Directors.
The Company has received from Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and Mr. V.P. Raikar
the following:
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(i)

Consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment& Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014;

(ii)

Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that they are not disqualified under Sub-Section (2) of
Sec. 164 of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(iii)

A declaration to the effect that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in subSection 6 of Sec. 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and
Mr. V.P. Raikar, proposed to be appointed as Independent Directors, fulfill the conditions specified
in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and they are independent of the Management. A copy of
the draft letter of appointment proposed to be issued to each one of the Independent Directors on
their appointment as Independent Directors, setting out the terms and conditions are available for
inspection at the Company's Registered Office during the normal business hours on working day
upto the date of the Annual General Meeting.
Details of Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and Mr. V. P. Raikar, nature of their
experience in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and
memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees and their respective shareholding and
relationships between director inter-se as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Exchanges are provided in the Annexure to this notice.
The Board considers that the continued association of Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama
and Mr. V. P. Raikar would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to
avail their services as Independent Directors.
Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala, Mr. Reyaz Mama and Mr. V.P. Raikar and their respective relatives may
be deemed to be interested to the extent of their respective appointments as an Independent Director
and their shareholding interest if any, in the Company. Save and except, none of the Directors or
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is, in any way concerned or
interested in the proposed Resolutions.

Item No. 8:
To meet its growth objective, to strengthen the financial position and also to meet adequate working
capital requirements, the Company is in need of generating long term funds. The Board of Directors
proposes to issue 70, 00, 000 7.5% Cumulative, Non-convertible, Redeemable Preference Shares
of Rs. 100/- each aggregating to Rs. 70,00,00,000/- (Rupees seventy crores only) on private
placement basis to its promoters and other investors.
The material facts relevant to the proposed issue of 70,00,000 7.5% Cumulative, Non-convertible,
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each are as follows:
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Sr. No.
1)

Size of the Issue

Rs.70,00,00,000/- (Rupees seventy crores only)

Number of Preference Shares

70,00,000 (Seventy lacs)

Nominal (face) value of each Share Rs.100/- (Rupees one hundred only)
Nature of Shares

Cumulative, Non-convertible, Non-participating,
Redeemable Preference Shares

2)

Object of the Issue

To meet growth object, strengthen the financial
position of the Company and to meet long term
working capital requirement.

3)

Manner of Issue of Shares

Shares will be issued to the Promoters and
investors on private placement basis. Such
shares will not be listed on any stock exchange.

4)

Price at which Shares are to be
issued

For cash at par i.e. at Rs.100/- per share

5)

Basis on which price has been
arrived at

7.5% Cumulative, Non-convertible, Redeemable
Preference Shares are being issued at a nominal
value of Rs.100/- per share and the same will be
redeemed at Rs.100/- per share only.

6)

Terms of Issue and dividend

a) The Preference Shares will have a preferential
right over the Equity Shares with respect to
payment of dividend and repayment of capital in
case of winding up.
b) The Shareholders of such Preference Shares
shall be entitled to a fixed rate of 7.5% dividend
as and when recommended by the Board and
declared by the shareholders of the Company.
c) The Shareholders of such preference shares
will not be entitled to participate in surplus fund.
d) The payment of dividend on the Preference
Shares shall be on cumulative basis.
e) The shareholders of such Preference Shares
shall not have option of conversion into Equity
Shares.
f) In case the dividend on such shares remains
unpaid for any period, the shareholders of such
shares shall not have right to vote on any
resolution placed before the Company, except on
resolutions seeking alteration in rights of
Preference Shareholders as regard to dividend
and/or redemption.
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7)

Term of redemption

The Preference Shares shall be redeemed at the
option of the Board of the Directors in one or
more tranches at any time before the expiry of
20 years from the date of allotment but not
earlier than 5 years.

8)

Manner and mode of redemption

Preference Shares shall be redeemed out of the
profits of the Company or out of the proceeds of
the fresh issue of shares.

9)

Expected dilution in Equity
Share Capital

As the proposed issue of Preference Shares are
non-convertible and redeemable, there will not
be dilution of Equity Share Capital of the
Company.

10)

Current equity Shareholding
Pattern of the Company
(as on 31/03/2014)

Category

No. of Shares

% of holding

Promoters

1,19,99,768

75

Institutions

--

--

Bodies
Corporate

21,607

0.14

39,78,625

24.86

Individuals

Detailed shareholding pattern is available on
the Company's website www.cidadedegoa.com
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 the shares of the Company can
be issued to any person other than the existing members of the Company with prior approval of the
members by way of a Special Resolution. Also, under Section 55 of the Act prior approval of
members of the Company is required by way of Special Resolution. Accordingly, the Board of
Directors has decided to seek approval of the members of the Company.
Promoter Directors and their relatives may be deemed to be interested in the proposed resolution
and may subscribe to the Preference Shares. Save and except, none of the Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is, in any way concerned or
interested in the proposed Resolutions.

Item no. 9:
The Company in the ordinary course of its business and on arm's length basis, has entered into
contracts with Sociedade de Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd., Fomento (Karnataka) Mining Company
Pvt. Ltd., Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd. and Prime Mineral Exports Pvt. Ltd for rendering
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services such as sale of room nights, food & beverages and other services besides allocating
common corporate expenditure on actual. The said arrangement was approved by the Ministry of
st
Corporate Affairs for a period of three years utpo 31 March, 2015. Considering the provisions of
st
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 which became effective from 1 April, 2014 and also the
proposed revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, which will be effective from
1st October, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to enter into a fresh arrangement
with these companies for a period of three years effective from 1st April, 2014. The Company also
proposes to enter into the similar arrangement with Foment Resources Pvt. Ltd. The value of the
transactions proposed, which would be on an arm's length basis, is based on the Company's
estimated transactions value for the financial year 2014-2015 and existing approval received from
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
The proposal has been approved by the Audit Committee in its meeting held on May 30, 2014 in
accordance with the Security Exchange Board of India's Circular No. CIR/CFD/POLICY
CELL/2/2014 dated 17th April, 2014 and revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement which will be
effective form 1st October, 2014.
Even though the proposed transactions shall be in the ordinary course of business and at arm's
length, the Company is seeking the consent of its shareholders as a measure of good corporate
governance. Hence, the Board of Directors recommends the resolution as stated at Item No. 9 of the
notice convening the meeting.
In accordance with Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the shareholding interest of the
Promoters/ Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in the aforesaid companies to
the extent that such shareholding is in excess of 2% is set out below:
Sr.
No.

Name of the Company

Name of Director/Key
No. of
Managerial Personnel
Shares
held
of FRHL

% of
holding

1.

Sociedade de Fomento
Industrial Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Auduth Timblo
(Chairman)

18,334

73.34

2.

Fomento (Karnataka)
Mining Company Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Auduth Timblo
(Chairman)

840

80

3.

Infrastructure Logistics
Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Ambar Timblo
(Promoter)

9,996

99.96

4.

Prime Mineral Exports
Pvt. Ltd.

Mrs. Anju Timblo (M.D.)
Mr. Auduth Timblo
(Chairman)

750
6,750

7.5
67.5

5.

Fomento Resources Pvt. Ltd.

Ambar Timblo
(Promoter)

9,000

90
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Nature of relationship:
a)

Mr. Auduth Timblo, Chairman of the Company, is a Managing Director in
Sociedade de Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd, and is a member in Fomento (Karnataka) Mining
Company Pvt. Ltd., Prime Mineral Exports Pvt. Ltd. and Fomento Resources Pvt. Ltd.

b)

Mrs. Anju Timblo, Managing Director of the Company, is the wife of Mr. Auduth Timblo and
is a member of Prime Mineral Exports Pvt. Ltd.

c)

Mr. Ambar Timblo is son of Mr. Auduth Timblo and Mrs. Anju Timblo and member of
Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd. and Fomento (Karnataka) Mining Company Pvt. Ltd.

Except as set out herein above, none of the other Directors and/or key managerial personnel of the
Company and their relatives is/are concerned or interested financially or other otherwise in the
resolution as set out at item No.9 of this notice.
A copy of approval No. RD/297/397 to 400/11/2011/6423 dated February 29, 2012 received from
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as referred to herein above, is available for inspection by the
members during normal course of the business hours of the Company except on Sundays and public
holidays.

Item No. 10:
The Board of Directors proposes to give part of the Company's premises to Sociedade de Fomento
Industrial Pvt. Ltd. and Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd. on rent. An annual rent of Rs.35, 00, 000/(Rupees thirty five lakhs only) is offered by Sociedade de Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd. and an
annual rent of Rs.11,00,000/- (Rupees eleven lakhs only) is offered by Infrastructure Logistics Pvt.
Ltd. Both the parties are agreeable to a rider of 10% annual increase in rent and on such terms and
conditions as may be agreed to by the Board; provided, however, that the proposed arrangement
shall at all times be on arm's length basis.
Considering the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 which became effective
st
from 1 April, 2014 and also the proposed revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement which will be
st
effective from 1 October, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to enter into an
arrangement with these companies for a period of three years effective from 1st April, 2014.
th

The proposal has been approved by the Audit Committee in its meeting held on 30 May, 2014 in
accordance with the Security Exchange Board of India's Circular No. CIR/CFD/POLICY
th
CELL/2/2014 dated 17 April, 2014 and revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement which will be
st
effective from be 1 October, 2014.
Even though the proposed arrangement shall be at arm's length, the Company is seeking the consent
of its shareholders as a measure of good corporate governance. Hence, the Board of Directors
recommends the resolution as stated at Item No. 10 of the notice convening the meeting.
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In accordance with Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 the shareholding interest of the
Promoters/ Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in the aforesaid companies to
the extent that such shareholding is in excess of 2% is set out below:

Sr.
No.

Name of the Company

Name of Director/Key
No. of
Managerial Personnel
Shares held
of FRHL

% of
holding

1.

Sociedade de Fomento
Industrial Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Auduth Timblo
(Chairman)

18,334

73.34

2.

Infrastructure Logistics
Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Ambar Timblo
(Promoter)

9,996

99.96

Nature of relationship:
a)

Mr. Auduth Timblo, Chairman of the Company, is a Managing Director in Sociedade de
Fomento Industrial Pvt. Ltd.

b)

Mr. Ambar Timblo, son of Mr. Auduth Timblo and Mrs. Anju Timblo, is a member of
Infrastructure Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

Except as set out herein above, none of the Directors and/or key managerial personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested financially or other otherwise in the
resolution as set out at item No.10 of this notice.

Item No.11
At the 25th Annual General Meeting held on November 29, 1996, the Members of the Company had
passed the necessary resolution under the provisions of Section 293(1)(d) of the Companies
Act,1956 granting borrowing powers to the Board of Directors to borrow sum or sums of money
upto a limit of Rs.50 crores. The said resolution was passed as an Ordinary Resolution. The
provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 which came into force from
1st April, 2014 inter alia provides for passing of a Special Resolution for granting borrowing powers
to the Board of Directors. Further, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has also clarified a limited life
for such resolution passed earlier. Therefore, the Board of Directors proposes to seek a fresh
mandate by passing a Special Resolution in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to borrow
sum or sums of money upto a limit of Rs. 250 crores.
None of Directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives are interested in the proposed
resolution.
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Item No. 12
In pursuance to the provisions of Section 293(1)(a) of the Companies Act,1956 the Board
was authorized to mortgage/charge the properties of the Company to secure the borrowings.
In this regard, the members of the Company had passed an Ordinary Resolution in the
25th Annual General Meeting held on November 29, 1996.
The provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,2013, which came into force from
st
1 April, 2014 inter alia provides for passing of a Special Resolution for granting powers to the
Board of Directors. Further, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has also clarified a limited life for
such resolution passed earlier. Therefore, the Board of Directors proposes to seek a fresh mandate
by passing a Special Resolution in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

None of Directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives are interested in the proposed
resolution.

By Order of the Board
For Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited

Date: May 30, 2014
Place: Vainguinim Beach – Goa

Asmeeta Matondkar
Company Secretary
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Annexure :
Details of directors seeking appointment/re-appointment are as provided below :
Name of the Director

Mr. Auduth Timblo

Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala

Date of Birth

01/03/49

08/02/48

Date of appointment

20/07/76

11/03/06

Qualification

B. E., L.L.B.

B.Com, F.C.A

Expertise

Industrialist

Wide experience in the filed of
Accountancy, Audit, Management

Name of other
companies in which
he holds Directorship
as on
31st March, 2014
(excluding foreign,
private & section 25
companies)

1. Fomento Engineering and
Constructions Pvt. Ltd.

1. Premium Financial Services
Limited

2. Sociedade de Fomento
Industrial Pvt. Ltd.

2. Varnilam Investments and
Trading Company Limited

3. Fomento Barges Pvt. Ltd.

3. Subham Viniyog Pvt. Ltd.

4. Shelvona Riverside Railway
Terminal Limited

4. Bhagwati Associates Pvt.
Ltd.

5. Mormugao Maritima Limited

5. Verismo Consulting Pvt.
Ltd.

6. Fomar Pvt. Ltd.
7. Fomento Green and Waste
Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
Chairman/Member of
the Audit Committee as
on 31st March, 2014 of
other companies in
which he is Director

Nil

Nil

Chairman/Member of
the Shareholders/
Investors Grievance
Committee as on
31st March, 2014 of
other companies in
which he is Director

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

21,12,139 Shares

Nil

Chairman/Member of
the Remuneration
Committee as on
31st March, 2014 of
other companies in
which he is Director
Shareholding in the
Company
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Name of the Director

Mr. Reyaz Mama

Mr. V. P. Raikar

Date of Birth

17/11/66

20/05/29

Date of appointment

28/07/08

30/05/92

Qualification

B'Sc. (Econ. Hons.) in England

Matriculate

Expertise

Hotel Industries

Business Executive

Name of other
companies in which
he holds Directorship
as on
31st March, 2014
(excluding foreign,
private & section 25
companies)

1. Ratan Mama Consultants
Pvt. Ltd.

1. Maina Ore Transport Pvt.
Ltd.

2. Chiplun Hotels Pvt. Ltd.

2. Hardesh Ores Pvt. Ltd.

3. ShawMan Software
Pvt. Ltd.

3. M S Talaulikar and sons
Pvt. Ltd.
4. Fomento Agro Development
Pvt. Ltd.

Chairman/Member of
the Audit Committee as
on 31st March, 2014 of
other companies in
which he is Director

Nil

Chairman/Member of
the Shareholders/
Investors Grievance
Committee as on
31st March, 2014 of
other companies in
which he is Director

Nil

Nil

Chairman/Member of
the Remuneration
Committee as on
31st March, 2014 of
other companies in
which he is Director

Nil

Nil

Shareholding in the
Company

Nil

6,700 Shares

Nil
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FOMENTO RESORTS AND HOTELS LIMITED
CIN: L55101GA1971PLC000113
Unit: Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa – 403 004, India
Tel.: 91(832) 2454545 Fax: 91(832) 2454541/42
Email: shareholders@cidadedegoa.com website: www.cidadedegoa.com
th

43rd Annual General Meeting - 27 September, 2014.
Registered Folio no. / DP ID no. / Client ID no.:

Number of Shares held

I certify that I am a member / proxy for the member of the Company
I hereby record my presence at the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Company at
Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa – 403 004, India, on September 27,2014

Name of the member/proxy
(In BLOCK letters)

Signature of the member/proxy

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting
hall. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM
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Proxy Form
Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited
CIN: L55101GA1971PLC000113
Registered office: unit: Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa – 403004
E-mail ID: shareholders@cidadedegoa.com, Website: www.cidadedegoa.com
Phone: 0832-2454545, Fax: 0832-2454541/42
Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/Client Id:
DP ID:
I/We, being the member(s) of __________ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name ______________ Address: _____________ E-mail Id: _____________ Signature: __________ or failing him
2. Name ______________ Address: _____________ E-mail Id: _____________ Signature: __________ or failing him
3. Name ______________ Address: _____________ E-mail Id: _____________ Signature: __________
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the
company, to be held on the 27th Day of September, 2014 at 4:00 p.m at Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa – 403004
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
* I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:
Optional*

Resolution Resolutions
No.

For

Against

Ordinary Business
1

Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

2

Declaration of Dividend
Re-appointment of Mr. Auduth Timblo, who retires by rotation
Appointment of M/s. H. K. Aparanji, Chartered Accountants as
4
Statutory Auditors
Special Business
3

5

Appointment of Mr. Jamshed Delvadavala as an Independent Director

6

Appointment of Mr. Reyaz Mama as an Independent Director

7

9

Appointment of Mr. V. P. Raikar as an Independent Director
Issue of 7.5% 70,00,000 Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each on Private
Placement basis to Promoters or other person(s), who may or may
not be a shareholder of the Company
Arrangement with Related Party

10

Renting of Premises to companies in which Directors are interested

11

Borrowing powers of the Board of Directors

12

Creation of charge

8

Signed this ____ day of ___________, 2014 Signature of shareholder

Signature of First Proxy Holder

Signature of Second Proxy Holder

Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Third Proxy Holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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MISSION

h
To run a professionally managed organisation and to ensure fair
returns to the investors.
h
To be an excellent “Value for Money Business & Leisure Resort” as a
5-star in the domestic market and 4T and 5T in the international
market.
h
To position Cidade de Goa as an individual Goan hospitality
experience at International standards.
h
To diversity into other similar businesses.
h
To invest in education and research in the Hospitality Industry.
h
To be an environment friendly organization.
h
To contribute to community welfare.
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VALU E S
Ø
Integrity
Integrity will go beyond honesty and ethical practices of having the
courage of one’s convictions and standing up for one’s beliefs.
Ø
Openness
Openness is understood not just as sharing information, thoughts and
feelings and being up-front with others but being a good listener, open to
other people’s views and feedback.
Ø
Respect for others
God has made all human beings in his image and likeness. Everything we
say or do must ensure respect for others and the protection of their dignity.
Ø
Fairness and Justice
People in the Organization must believe that everyone will be measured
with the same yardstick. That rules, regulations, policies and procedures
will be applied uniformly. That no matter how firm we are, we will also be
fair and just. That no action will be taken or response given unless we hear a
person’s viewpoint.
Ø
Self discipline
We must conform to organizational expectations and requirements even
though nobody is watching. Nothing ensures discipline like self-descipline.
We must walk the talk.
Ø
Honesty
We must be honest to ourselves and to the Organisation by being committed
performers and delivering what we have promised, and what is expected of
us.
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